Carl Benjamin

SCHEDULER

Summary

Dynamic and motivated professional having a good general sports knowledge with an experience in the iGaming industry of more than 2 years. Dependable and organized team player with the ability to communicate effectively and efficiently whilst being adaptable with an ability to work independently.

Experience

Sports Scheduler

Heico Cos Aug 2019 - Present

As a sports scheduler within the Logistics department, my main tasks includes:

- Add events in the back office and update event starting times.
- Settle and verify event results into the system in order to pay out clients.
- Set up new betting offers and answer customer queries.
- Responsible for the English sport leagues and check for any updates within the team squads and fixtures.
- Keeping informed on worldwide sports events and current affairs.

Trading Support Agent Red Lobster Sep 2017 - Aug 2019

Being part of the trading department, I have gained first-hand experience in:

• The exciting world of a sports trading department and gained knowledge about odds and statistics and what it means to be part of the iGaming sector.

My main duties were:

- Resulting
- Price changes
- Offer insertions
- Checking and calculating bets
- Creating liabilities to check what was the turnover
- Answering emails and phone calls.

Education

B.Sc (Hons.) Mathematics and Physics The University of Texas at Dallas Oct 2013 - Jun 2018

Second Class Honours - Upper Division (2:1)

Projects

Measurement and Analysis of Diurnal Variations of the Geomagnetic Field University of Southern California Oct 2017 - May 2018

Contact

info@resumekraft.com +1-202-555-0135 Charlotte, North Carolina www.linkedin.com/in/carl

Skills

Customer Service	
Microsoft Office	
Research	
Data Analysis	
Marketing	
Programming	
Statistics	
Analytical Skills	
Teamwork	
Time Management	
Communication Skills	
Multitasking	
Work Under Pressure	
Problem Solving	
Productivity	

Languages

